IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

June 16th, 2022

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Clerk Dailey, and Trustee Parker were also present. Trustee Hardies was absent. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Residents Jason Atkinson and Tammy Higgins as well as Guests Under Sheriff Jason Pless, Officer Eric Sanborn, Adam Bates, & Michael Bouchard.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to approve the agenda, Parker seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: No response.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 05-19-2022 with corrections. Bonnville seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey advised the Board that ballots are to be delivered Friday, the preliminary accuracy test will held next Thursday 5-23-2022 and ballots will be going out to those that have requested them shortly after that.

Treasurer Bonnville advised the Board that 1125 households have paid for trash thus far with many residents requesting double pick-ups. Bonnville also noted one pavilion rental with several rentals coming up.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Parker to pay \$52,392.71 in Township bills. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Recreation Representative Atkinson gave the Board an update on the Fowlerville Recreation programs noting that both softball and baseball are up and running, summer recreation camps will begin in July, and track and spring soccer have wrapped up with a great turn out. Atkinson also noted that cheerleading, football, and fall soccer online registration are now closed, but they are still accepting in person registration for cheerleading and soccer. Atkinson and the Board also discussed White Oak joining the Fowlerville Recreation.

Treasurer Bonnville updated the Board on the site preparations for the new main Fowlerville Fire Station. Bonnville also reported the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made 8 responses into losco Township between 05/19/2022 - 06/15/22. 6 responses were medical calls, 1 motor vehicle accident with injuries, and 1 no incident found on arrival.

Trustee Parker advised the Board that Planning Commission was advised by Planner Mark Eidelson that the application and site plan for Dollar General are complete, however the plans were not delivered in time for the meeting. Therefore, a special planning commission meeting is being tentatively scheduled for June 23, 2022, to review the plans with a public hearing to be held just prior to July's Planning Commission meeting. The Board discussed the idea of special signage and its appropriateness when rezoning of property is being requested.

Zoning Administrator Allen's monthly report was submitted, 26 permits, 8 new dwelling, and 10 waivers have been issued in 2022, thus far. Allen also advised the Board that she has closed 4 of the 6 with resident complaints 2 are still pending and she has received 1 new complaint.

After a discussion with Under Sheriff Pless and Officer Sanborn the Board requested that the Livingston County Sheriff's Office draw up a contract for 8 hours a week of coverage in losco Township, to be reviewed at next month's meeting.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to move \$15,000.00 from Undesignated Funds to Parks and Recreation – New Construction for the purchase of playground equipment. Trustee Parker will work with Brian Kipela on the purchase. Parker seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to adopt the 2022 -2027 Livingston County Hazard Mitigation plan. Parker seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Supervisor Miller made a Motion to approve the Resolution Seeking County American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds via Grant, that was put forth by the Livingston County Supervisors Association. Parker seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to approve Surf Broadband's request for the use of temporary power for the outdoor cabinet. Surf Broadband will pay \$25.00 per month for the use of the temporary service. Miller seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville will be working on having signage made to let residents know when the pavilion has been rented.

2nd Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Clerk Dailey made a motion to adjourn at 9:04 p.m., seconded by Parker. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

losco Township Clerk